
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 3/2/2012 11:10:21 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Edward Porter Bio 1 

Florio, part for Simon and part possibly for Peevey 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 11:08 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Edward Porter Bio 1 

Great! 
Thanks 
I'll pare down the bio and send the set to you with the slide decks. Still think I can do that by noon. 

BTW, do you know which commissioners are likely to attend next week? 

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 11:05 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Edward Porter Bio 1 

Sounds good. Let's use him. 

Michelle 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:23 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: FW: Edward Porter Bio 1 
Importance: High 

So here is info on one of the two guys. More detail than you need, but always good to know he likes 
NASCAR ;) 

Seems like he has comparable creds to Ted and a strong focus on what is involved in training and 
certification. 

SB GT&S 0261213 
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